Auguat 22nd,1936,.

GBO. wa Gl"im' th.,
Griffith Building,
' 605 Broad Street,
| ﬂﬁﬁr‘rk. ﬂ.J.,ﬂgs.A.

Dear Bp, Grimms :
: s In pe Oalx igland

/

e I em in repoipt of youre of the 16th instant.
Yesterday, Mr, end lre, Zodden wore hers and spent the
day with Yrs, larris and myself, They seom to haveo
greatly enjoyoed their trip to Nove Scotie, :

Thoy originally plannred to go to Chester, but
decided not to do 80, due to the possibility of fog and
tho condition of the roeds whieh ere under conmstruction
in pleces, . i : ' .

~ The twe comveyunoces from “opevieve ‘alls oad

. %42 two minor ohildren &re still outetanding. Ino Hoge

~ istrar of Deeds &t Chester tells ue that you have beon.
sont the other decds wiieh have boen reocorded. 1 havo
no doubt that the other deeds will come in, in the course
of times :

: kre. Hodden has instructed me to go ahead witn
the survey of the property by kr,larsh, i: eecordance
with your letter, and thic will be given innodiete ate
tention, o is aleo anxious to obtein en option gn the
Umuphinee land, end I anm taking this up through iir. Blair.

~ As %o the"lo trepassing” signs, we discussed
the uatter and decided to not put enything up in the way
of 8ignss Those who land on tho Islend aro trocpassers
and wo do not owe sny duty to thene Psychologically, it
would perhaps be the wrong thing to do at the presen
noments
i (G . :
. After discussing metters with ¥p, lodden, we heve
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decided the next stop should be the formmtion , under
How Jersey laws, of & corporation to whom you should
sonvey the property. This corporation will have to bhe
rogistered in lHove Scotie, I suggest that ¢he nemeo
should hot be one that would excite any sttention op
interests 1 am of the opinion the¥® There is no unecd
or &« declaration of truet to be made by you in res-
peot ¢o Bhis land, There 48 pleanty of ovidence that
you are holding it in truet for Kr,'iedden, and there
eould not be any resl difficulty, in the cvent of your
untinely donmiee, 1 suggost thet mettors steand e
they are, at leset until we get all ilie title ine
vested in youreelf, aad in the mmentime, steps bo
taren with & view to forming the new corporetion, I
- suggest thet the oapit&lixatzaa be low, in order to
avoid ennual registration foes, end thet the powers %o
- bs given tho Company should include everytiing fron ‘
- rupning & poultry ferm to neintalining & otewdippg arny.

: Hire lledden sugpests tsat“g‘tramafer tho balasnce
att Chestor to the Special Acoouht et dsiifex, &5 soon
as I heve had replics fron Dleir end larsh, I will
write you again,

Yours very trui&,

AN R




